
 

Date: 2020/1/15 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We are submitting an application for FCC Class II Permissive Change 

of the Company name: Elo Touch Solutions, Inc., FCC ID: 

RBWESY10I1B, Original Grant Date: Nov. 2, 2017.  

This modification is only for concerned with adding frequency range: 5250-5350 MHz 

and 5470-5725 MHz; neither circuit design nor main function has been changed.  

(The band from 5600-5650MHz will be disabled by the software during the manufacturing and 

cannot be changed by the end user.) 

 Best Regards 

_____________________ 

Date: 2020-01-15. 

City: Milpitas 

Name: Angela Huang  

Function: Safety Engineer 
 


